

Aug 11 2020

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Spruill, Sarah](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [kmb@lewisbabcock.com](#); [aek@lewisbabcock.com](#); [esmith@scag.gov](#); [Spruill, Sarah](#); [Barry, Janice](#)
Subject: FW: Home Builders Association of SC, et al. v. State of South Carolina and York County; Appellate Case No. 2020-000612
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:04:26 AM
Attachments: [Initial Brief of Respondent York County.pdf](#)
[Spruill letter to Shearouse filing York County Initial Brief and Designation.pdf](#)
[Respondent York County Designation of Matter.pdf](#)
[Proof of Service - Initial Brief and Designation of York County.pdf](#)

Please see below.

In checking C-Track today, I noticed our brief was not there. In looking more closely, it appears my assistant misaddressed the email filing the document of Friday morning. My apologies for the error. Please let me know if you need anything else from us to get this filed.

My apologies for the error.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.



Sarah P. Spruill | Attorney
Direct 864.240.3220 | sspruill@hsblawfirm.com

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A.
ONE North Main, 2nd Floor | Greenville, SC 29601
Main 864.240.3200 | Fax 864.240.3300

[Web](#) | [Bio](#) | [vCard](#) | [Map](#) | [Linked In](#) | [Blog](#)

From: Barry, Janice <jbarry@hsblawfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 11:18 AM
To: suptcfilings@scscourts.org
Cc: Keith M. Babcock (kmb@LewisBabcock.com) (kmb@LewisBabcock.com)
<kmb@LewisBabcock.com>; aek@lewisbabcock.com; esmith@scag.gov; Spruill, Sarah
<sspruill@hsblawfirm.com>
Subject: Home Builders Association of SC, et al. v. State of South Carolina and York County; Appellate Case No. 2020-000612

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached to this message for filing are the following documents:

Letter from Sarah Spruill;
Respondent York County's Initial Brief;
Respondent York County's Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on Appeal;

and

Proof of Service

Once these documents have been filed-stamped, we would appreciate your reply to this message with a filed-stamped copy.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.



Janice M. Barry | Legal Secretary
Direct 864.240.3223 | jbarry@hsblawfirm.com

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A.
ONE North Main, 2nd Floor | Greenville, SC 29601
Main 864.240.3200 | Fax 864.240.3300

[Web](#) | [Map](#) | [Blog](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.*